Тема 2 THE CASE OF THE NOUN
English nouns may have two case forms- the common case and the genitive case. The genitive case is formed by means of the suffix ’s or the apostrophe (’)

1 We normally use ’s when the first noun refers to a person or animal, or to a country, organization, or other group of living creatures.

That’s my grandfather’s house.

My cat’s eyes are green.

Brazil’s football team won again.

Our city’s water supplying system isn’t good.

The world’s population is rising.

The government’s decision shocked everybody (or the decision of the government).

Algeria’s history is interesting (or the history of Algeria is interesting).

2 If the plural noun doesn’t end in -s we use ’s (men/women/children/people):

The men’s changing room is over there.

He is the people’s choice.

3 You can also use-’s with time expressions and measurement:

Did you watch last Sunday’s match? (we talk about particular event).

But: I don’t like to listen to evening news (things that happen regularly).

I want two dollars’ worth of popcorn.

It’s three miles’ walk. or It’s a three-mile walk.

It’s about four hours’ drive to London from my house.

4 The ’s structure is often used for products from living animals: cow’s milk, a bird’s egg, a hen’s egg, sheep’s wool, lamb’s wool.

But: camel hair, horse hair.
5 When the animal is killed to provide something, we usually use noun + noun: calf skin, chicken soup, fox fur, tortoise shell, chamois leather, a lamb chop.

6 The noun + noun is normally used to say what things are made of: a silk dress, a stone roof, a gold watch, a lead pipe.

7 The ’s may be found with nouns denoting inanimate things and abstract notions: the sun’s rays, the ocean’s tide, the ship’s crew, the island’s outline, the play’s title, Nature’s sleep.
8 In English there are a considerable number of set phrases in which ’s is used: in one’s mind’s eye, a pin’s head, to one’s heart’s content, at one’s finger’s end, for goodness’ sake, at one’s wit’s end, out of harm’s way, duty’s call, a needle’s point.

9 For things, ideas etc. we normally use of (the page of the book, the door of the car). Sometimes we can use the structure noun + noun:

The roof of the garage needs to be repaired (or the garage roof…).

The temperature of the sea is 25 degree today (or the sea temperature…).

The owner of the restaurant is a very decent person (or the restaurant owner…).

10 With words like top, bottom, front, back, side, edge, inside, outside, beginning, middle, end, part, we usually prefer the of structure: the top of the page, the back of the car, the bottom of the glass, the end of the film.
11 The suffix ’s may be added not only to a single noun but to a whole group of words. It is called the group genitive: the Prime Minister of England’s residence, Brown and Baker’s office, Jeff and Ann’s project.
Ann wasn’t present at Jack and Mary’s wedding.

Mr. and Mrs. Henderson’s children are very unruly.

12 We do not always use ’s for people. For example, we would use of… in this sentence:

What is the name of the man who brought this letter? (“the man who lent us the money” is too long to be followed by  ’s).

13 Sometimes we find ’s and of together. This is called a double genitive:

He was an old business client of Grandfather’s.

It was a good idea of Tom’s to go swimming.

We went on holiday with some friends of ours.

